RECEIVED

By Alameda County Environmental Health 11:16 am, Dec 16, 201

November 15, 2016

Quik Stop Markets, Inc. 4567 Enterprise Street Fremont, California 94538-7605

Attn: Mr. Roger Batra

RE: Off-Site Well Sampling Report Quik Stop Market No. 51 3130 35th Avenue, Oakland, California 94619 Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003209; (Global ID No. T10000008568) (CCI Project No. 12216-1)

"I declare, under penalty of perjury, that the information and/or recommendations contained in the attached proposal or report is true and correct to the best of my knowledge."

Quik Stop Markets, Inc.

Roger Pontre

Mr. Roger Batra

Date 11/15/16



October 30, 2016

Alameda County Environmental Health Services Environmental Protection 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 Alameda, California 94502-6577

Attention: Mr. Keith Nowell

RE: Off-Site Well Sampling Report Quik Stop Market No. 51
3130 35th Avenue, Oakland, California 94619
Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003209; (Global ID No. T10000008568) (CCI Project No. 12216-1)

Dear Mr. Nowell:

On behalf of Quik Stop Markets, Inc. (Quik Stop) Compliance & Closure, Inc. (CCI) is pleased to present the results from the sampling of two wells associated with the former BP gas station located at 3201 35th Street (associated with Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) case # RO000014) and one well associated with the former Exxon gas station located at 3055 35th Avenue in Oakland, California (ACEH case # RO0000271), Figures 1 & 2.

Background Information

There are currently two, 10,000-gallon gasoline storage tanks at the site. In June 1998, the fuel tanks were removed and replaced by new fuel tanks. During the removal of the fuel tanks, visible staining of the soil was noted. In addition, soil samples collected from the tank excavation were reported to contain 1,100 milligrams per kilogram (mg/kg) total petroleum hydrocarbons as gasoline (TPHg), 5.2 mg/kg benzene, and 13 mg/kg methyl tertiary butyl ether (MTBE). A monitoring well (MW-5), located in the apparent down-gradient direction of the Quik Stop site, and associated with a fuel investigation at 3055 35th Avenue (ACEH case # RO0000271) was reported to have detectable concentrations of petroleum hydrocarbons in samples collected on July 15, 2015 and 9/23/2016. The contamination detected in well MW-5 may or may not be associated with a release from the Quik Stop site. There is a second groundwater monitoring well, also designated MW-5, (associated with ACEH case # RO000014), located on Mangels Avenue, up-gradient of the Quik Stop site also has relatively high concentrations of detectable petroleum hydrocarbons in samples collected on 8/27/2015 and 9/7/2016. Based on the presence of petroleum hydrocarbons in these off-site monitoring wells ACEH requested a work plan from Quik Stop to investigate the site for a potential fuel release. CCI submitted a soil and groundwater investigation work plan on April 20, 2016. The ACEH approved that work plan in its May 9, 2016 letter.

Off-Site Well Sampling Report Quik Stop Market No. 51 Page 2

CCI completed the soil and groundwater investigation at Quik Stop Market No. 51 in July 2016. The laboratory data collected from that investigation indicated extensive petroleum hydrocarbon contamination in the soil and groundwater throughout the site. A majority of the soil contamination is generally found between 10 and 25 feet, with the highest concentrations between 15 and 20 feet. Some shallow soil contamination was detected at borings B-1, B-4 and B-5. Lower concentrations of THPg were detected at 5 feet in these three borings, which are located in the central and west to southwest side of the site.

Groundwater was generally encountered at 27 feet and the water table is under hydrostatic pressure. Static water levels were recorded at depths ranging from 16.5 feet to 23 feet. CCI assumes the groundwater flow direction at the Quik Stop Market is generally toward the west-southwest. This assumption is based on the historical groundwater gradient data from the former Exxon gas station located at 3055 35th Avenue, which is just across 35th Avenue from the Quik Stop site.

Off-Site Well Sampling Results

CCI collected duplicate groundwater samples from monitoring wells MW-5 and MW-10R associated with the former BP gas station on September 7, 2016. These samples were collected by Blaine Tech Services, Inc. on behalf of Arcadis. HydraSleeve's were installed in both of these wells and the duplicate samples were collected by a CCI sample technician. It should be noted that there was not enough water in the HydraSleeve in well MW-10R for analysis of total petroleum hydrocarbons as diesel (TPHd) from this well.

CCI collected water samples from the monitoring well MW-5 associated with the former Exxon gas station on September 23, 2016. Prior to sampling the well, CCI measured depth to water using an interface probe to determine the presence of any liquid phase hydrocarbons (LPH). No LPH was found in the well. Prior to sampling well MW-5 (Exxon), approximately 7 gallons of water was purged from the well. A new disposable ball valve bailer was used to collect water samples from the well. The purge water was placed in a 55-gallon drum, which was disposed of by Veolia Environmental Services on October 5, 2016. Copies of the well field logs are attached.

The groundwater samples were submitted to SGS Accutest Laboratory in San Jose, California for analysis. The samples were analyzed for total petroleum hydrocarbons as gasoline and total petroleum hydrocarbons as diesel (TPHd) using EPA Test Method 8015C, benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, total xylenes and fuel oxygenates using EPA Test Method 8260B. The laboratory reported all three well samples to have detectable petroleum hydrocarbons. The laboratory results are summarized in Table 1. The laboratory reports are attached.

Off-Site Well Sampling Report Quik Stop Market No. 51 Page 3

The laboratory data indicates these three off-site wells continue to be impacted by relatively high concentrations of petroleum hydrocarbons. Based on the extensive soil and groundwater contamination discovered by CCI in its July 2016 soil and groundwater investigation conducted at the Quik Stop site, groundwater contamination may be entering the Quik Stop site from direction of the former BP gas station, located north of the Quik Stop site. Free product has been previously documented in some of the up-gradient groundwater monitoring wells associated with the former BP site.

CCI appreciates your comments and if you have any questions, please contact our office at 925-648-2008 or e-mail gary@cci-envr.com.

Sincerely, Compliance & Closure, Inc.

Yang R. mulber

Gary R. Mulkey, P.G. 5842

Cc: Mr. Roger Batra, Quik Stop Markets



Quik Stop No. 51 CCI Project No. 12216-1

TABLE 1

Summary of On-Site Grab Water Samples Quik Stop No. 51 - 3130 35th Avenue, Oakland, CA

Sample Number	Date Sampled	TPHg (ug/L)	TPHd (ug/L)	Benzene (ug/L)	Toluene (ug/L)	Ethyl Benzene (ug/L)	Total Xylenes (ug/L)	MTBE (ug/L)	TBA (ug/L)	DIPE (ug/L)	TAME (ug/L)	ETBE (ug/L)	Naphthalene (ug/L)
B-1-W	7/12/2016	71100 ⁽³⁾	N/A	233 ^(1,3)	3.7	254 ^(1,3)	133	25100 ⁽³⁾	39000 ⁽³⁾	<2	16.7	<2	5.9
B-2-W	7/12/2016	21000 ⁽³⁾	N/A	1280 ⁽³⁾	154 ⁽³⁾	575 ⁽³⁾	2430 ⁽³⁾	2.7	51.6	<2	<2	<2	123 ⁽³⁾
					4 4						1 1		(0)
B-3-W	7/12/2016	72500 ⁽³⁾	N/A	1140 ⁽³⁾	4.4	1340 ⁽³⁾	784 ^(1,3)	21100 ⁽³⁾	17900 ⁽³⁾	0.28 ⁽¹⁾	16.5	<2	<2500 ⁽³⁾
B-4-W	7/5/2016	40800	N/A	511	<200	141 ⁽¹⁾	316⁽¹⁾	14600	20000	<400	<400	<400	<1000
B-5-W	7/12/2016	183000 ⁽³⁾	N/A	404 ^(1,3)	5.5	613 ^(1,3)	551 ^(1,3)	70100 ⁽³⁾	129000 ⁽³⁾	0.93⁽¹⁾	42.1	0.39 ⁽¹⁾	12.2
B-W-6	7/5/2016	2790 ⁽³⁾	N/A	365 ⁽³⁾	2.9	110 ⁽³⁾	153	52.8	354	0.28 ⁽¹⁾	<2	<2	4.5 ⁽¹⁾
MW-5 (BP) ⁽⁴⁾	9/7/2016	36200	591	3490	1590	2170	7200	<100	<2000	<100	<200	<200	N/A
MW-10R (BP) ⁽⁴⁾	9/7/2016	1650	N/A ⁽⁷⁾	291⁽³⁾	6.4	70.1	26.1	3.4	<20	<1	<2	<2	N/A
MW-5 (Exxon) ⁽⁵⁾	9/23/2016	7250	773 ⁽⁶⁾	1730	38.6	288	26.0 ⁽¹⁾	163	7130	<25	<50	<50	N/A

Foot Notes

- 1 Indicates an estimated value below laboratory reporting limit
- 2 Indicates analyte found in associated method blank
- 3 Result is from Run # 2
- 4 One time sampling of wells MW-5 (BP) and MW-10R (BP) associated with site located at 3201 35th Avenue, Oakland, CA
- 5 One time sampling of well MW-5 (Exxon) associated with site located at 3055 35th Avenue, Oakland, CA
- 6 Petroleum hydrocarbon pattern begins before C10.
- 7 Not enough water in hydrosleeve to sample for diesel
- TPHg Total petroleum hydrocarbons as gasoline
- TPHd Total petroleum hydrocarbons as diesel
- MTBE Methyl Tert Butyl Ether
- TBA Tert-Butyl Alcohol
- DIPE Di-Isopropyl ether
- ETBE Ethyl Tert Butyl Ether
- ug/L Micrograms per liter
- < Less than laboratory reporting limit
- N/A Not available





Job No.:	5
12216-1	Site Plan
Date:	Ouik Stop #51
Duto.	3130 35th Avenue
11/7/2016	Oakland, California



Former BP Gas Station 3201 35th Avenue



Laboratory Reports – September 7, 2016

&

September 23, 2016



ACCUTEST

Southeast

SGS ACCUTEST IS PART OF SGS, THE WORLD'S LEADING INSPECTION, VERIFICATION, TESTING AND CERTIFICATION COMPANY. 09/21/16

e-Hardcopy 2.0 Automated Report

SG.

Technical Report for

Quick Stop Markets

T10000008568-CCCAD:Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA

12216-2

SGS Accutest Job Number: FA36765



Report to:

Compliance & Closure, Inc. 4115 Blackhawk Plaza Circle Suite 100 Danville, CA 94506 gary@cci-envr.com

ATTN: Gary Mulkey

Total number of pages in report: 29



Norme Farm

Norm Farmer Technical Director

Test results contained within this data package meet the requirements of the National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program and/or state specific certification programs as applicable.

Client Service contact: Elvin Kumar 407-425-6700

Certifications: FL (E83510), LA (03051), KS (E-10327), IA (366), IL (200063), NC (573), NJ (FL002), SC (96038001) DoD ELAP (L-A-B L2229), CA (2937), TX (T104704404), PA (68-03573), VA (460177), AK, AR, GA, KY, MA, NV, OK, UT, WA This report shall not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written approval of SGS Accutest. Test results relate only to samples analyzed.

Southeast • 4405 Vineland Road • Suite C-15 • Orlando, FL 32811 • tel: 407-425-6700 • fax: 407-425-0707 • http://www.accutest.com



ACCUTEST FA36765



Table of Contents

N

ယ

4

S

6

7

-1-

Section 1: Sample Summary	3
Section 2: Summary of Hits	4
Section 3: Sample Results	5
3.1: FA36765-1: MW-10R (BP)	6
3.2: FA36765-2: MW-5 (BP)	8
Section 4: Misc. Forms	11
4.1: Certification Exceptions	12
4.2: Chain of Custody	13
Section 5: GC/MS Volatiles - QC Data Summaries	16
5.1: Method Blank Summary	17
5.2: Blank Spike Summary	19
5.3: Matrix Spike/Matrix Spike Duplicate Summary	21
Section 6: GC Volatiles - QC Data Summaries	23
6.1: Method Blank Summary	24
6.2: Blank Spike Summary	25
6.3: Matrix Spike/Matrix Spike Duplicate Summary	26
Section 7: GC Semi-volatiles - QC Data Summaries	27
7.1: Method Blank Summary	28
7.2: Blank Spike Summary	29



Sample Summary

Quick Stop Markets

Job No: FA36765

T10000008568-CCCAD:Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA Project No: 12216-2

Sample Collected				Matr	ix	Client
Number	Date	Time By	Received	Code	Туре	Sample ID
FA36765-1	09/07/16	09:44 CP	09/09/16	AQ	Water	MW-10R (BP)
FA36765-2	09/07/16	09:22 CP	09/09/16	AQ	Water	MW-5 (BP)



Summary of Hits

Job Number:	FA36765
Account:	Quick Stop Markets
Project:	T10000008568-CCCAD: Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA
Collected:	09/07/16

Lab Sample ID Analyte	Client Sample ID	Result/ Qual	RL	MDL	Units	Method
FA36765-1	MW-10R (BP)					
Benzene ^a		3490	100	20	ug/l	SW846 8260B
Toluene ^a		1590	100	20	ug/l	SW846 8260B
Ethylbenzene a		2170	100	25	ug/l	SW846 8260B
Xylene (total) ^a		7200	300	56	ug/l	SW846 8260B
TPH-GRO (C6-C	210)	36.2	5.0	2.5	mg/l	SW846 8015C
FA36765-2	MW-5 (BP)					
Benzene		291	5.0	1.0	ug/l	SW846 8260B
Toluene		6.4	1.0	0.20	ug/l	SW846 8260B
Ethylbenzene		70.1	1.0	0.25	ug/l	SW846 8260B
Xylene (total)		26.1	3.0	0.56	ug/l	SW846 8260B
Methyl Tert Buty	'l Ether	3.4	1.0	0.20	ug/l	SW846 8260B
TPH-GRO (C6-C	C10)	1.65	1.0	0.50	mg/l	SW846 8015C
TPH (C10-C28)		0.591	0.071	0.029	mg/l	SW846 8015C

(a) Dilution required due to matrix interference.



N





ω Section 3

Sample Results

Report of Analysis



				Repo	rt of	Analysis		Page 1 of 1
Client Sam Lab Sampl Matrix: Method: Project:	ple ID: e ID:	MW-10 FA3670 AQ - W SW846 T10000	DR (BP) 65-1 Vater 8260B 0008568-C	CCAD:Quik St	op 51; (Dakland, CA	Date Sampled: Date Received: Percent Solids:	09/07/16 09/09/16 n/a
Run #1 ^a Run #2	File ID J097954	0.D	DF 100	Analyzed 09/20/16	By DP	Prep Date n/a	Prep Bato n/a	h Analytical Batch VJ5433
Run #1 Run #2	Purge V 5.0 ml	olume						

BTEX, Oxygenates

CAS No.	Compound	Result	RL	MDL	Units	Q
71-43-2	Benzene	3490	100	20	ug/l	
108-88-3	Toluene	1590	100	20	ug/l	
100-41-4	Ethylbenzene	2170	100	25	ug/l	
1330-20-7	Xylene (total)	7200	300	56	ug/l	
108-20-3	Di-Isopropyl Ether	ND	100	23	ug/l	
637-92-3	Ethyl Tert Butyl Ether	ND	200	22	ug/l	
1634-04-4	Methyl Tert Butyl Ether	ND	100	20	ug/l	
994-05-8	Tert-Amyl Methyl Ether	ND	200	20	ug/l	
75-65-0	Tert-Butyl Alcohol	ND	2000	910	ug/l	
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoveries	Run# 1	Run# 2	Lim	its	
1868-53-7	Dibromofluoromethane	96%		83-1	18%	
17060-07-0	1,2-Dichloroethane-D4	91%		79-1	25%	
2037-26-5	Toluene-D8	104%		85-1	12%	
460-00-4	4-Bromofluorobenzene	96%		83-1	18%	

(a) Dilution required due to matrix interference.

- J = Indicates an estimated value
- B = Indicates analyte found in associated method blank
- N = Indicates presumptive evidence of a compound



6 of 29

FA36765

Page 1 of 1

ω

SGS Accutest

			- 1		J			
Client San Lab Samp Matrix: Method: Project:	nple ID: MW-1 ble ID: FA367 AQ - V SW846 T1000	0R (BP) 65-1 Vater 5 8015C 0008568-C	CCAD:Quik St	09/07/16 09/09/16 n/a				
	File ID	DF	Analyzed	By	Prep D	ate	Prep Bate	h Analytical Batch
Run #1 Run #2	CD139936.D	50	09/12/16	EG	n/a		n/a	GCD5827
	Purge Volume							
Run #1 Run #2	5.0 ml							
CAS No.	Compound		Result	RL	MDL	Units	Q	
	TPH-GRO (C	6-C10)	36.2	5.0	2.5	mg/l		
CAS No.	Surrogate Re	coveries	Run# 1	Run# 2	Lim	its		
460-00-4 98-08-8	4-Bromofluoro aaa-Trifluorot	obenzene oluene	95% 82%		70-1 69-1	.31% .43%		

Report of Analysis

ND = Not detected MDL = Method Detection Limit

RL = Reporting Limit

E = Indicates value exceeds calibration range

- J = Indicates an estimated value
- B = Indicates analyte found in associated method blank
- N = Indicates presumptive evidence of a compound



<u>ω</u>

ω

SGS 7 of 29 ACCUTEST

FA36765

			Repo	ort of	Analysis		Page 1 of 1
Client Sam	ple ID: MW-5	(BP)					
Lab Samp	le ID: FA367	765-2				Date Sampled:	09/07/16
Matrix:	AQ - V	Water				Date Received:	09/09/16
Method:	SW84	6 8260B				Percent Solids:	n/a
Project:	T1000	0008568-0	CCCAD:Quik St	top 51;	Oakland, CA		
	File ID	DF	Analyzed	By	Prep Date	Prep Bato	h Analytical Batch
Run #1	J0979477.D	1	09/17/16	SP	n/a	n/a	VJ5430
Run #2	J0979541.D	5	09/20/16	DP	n/a	n/a	VJ5433
	Purge Volume	•					
Run #1	5.0 ml						
Run #2	5.0 ml						

BTEX, Oxygenates

CAS No.	Compound	Result	RL	MDL	Units	Q
71-43-2	Benzene	291 ^a	5.0	1.0	ug/l	
108-88-3	Toluene	6.4	1.0	0.20	ug/l	
100-41-4	Ethylbenzene	70.1	1.0	0.25	ug/l	
1330-20-7	Xylene (total)	26.1	3.0	0.56	ug/l	
108-20-3	Di-Isopropyl Ether	ND	1.0	0.23	ug/l	
637-92-3	Ethyl Tert Butyl Ether	ND	2.0	0.22	ug/l	
1634-04-4	Methyl Tert Butyl Ether	3.4	1.0	0.20	ug/l	
994-05-8	Tert-Amyl Methyl Ether	ND	2.0	0.20	ug/l	
75-65-0	Tert-Butyl Alcohol	ND	20	9.1	ug/l	
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoveries	Run# 1	Run# 2	Limi	ts	
1868-53-7	Dibromofluoromethane	98%	95%	83-11	8%	
17060-07-0	1,2-Dichloroethane-D4	92%	89%	79-12	25%	
2037-26-5	Toluene-D8	101%	106%	85-11	2%	
460-00-4	4-Bromofluorobenzene	102%	99%	83-11	8%	

(a) Result is from Run# 2

- J = Indicates an estimated value
- B = Indicates analyte found in associated method blank
- N = Indicates presumptive evidence of a compound

ω

3.2



SGS Accutest

				Repo	rt of An	alysis			Page 1 of 1	
Client Sample ID:MW-5 (BP)Lab Sample ID:FA36765-2Date Sampled:09/07/16Matrix:AQ - WaterDate Received:09/09/16Method:SW846 8015CPercent Solids:n/aProject:T10000008568-CCCAD:Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CADate Sampled:09/09/16										
Run #1 Run #2	File ID DF CD139953.D 10		A 09	nalyzed 9/12/16	By EG	Prep D n/a	ate	Prep Batch n/a	Analytical Batch GCD5827	
Run #1 Run #2	Purge Volume 5.0 ml									
CAS No.	Compound			Result	RL	MDL	Units	Q		
	TPH-GRO (C	6-C10)		1.65	1.0	0.50	mg/l			
CAS No.	Surrogate Re	coveries		Run# 1	Run# 2	Lim	its			
460-00-4 98-08-8	4-Bromofluorobenzene aaa-Trifluorotoluene			91% 90%		70-1 69-1	.31% .43%			

ND = Not detected MDL = Method Detection Limit

RL = Reporting Limit

E = Indicates value exceeds calibration range

- J = Indicates an estimated value
- B = Indicates analyte found in associated method blank
- N = Indicates presumptive evidence of a compound

3.2

ω



9 of 29 ACCUTEST FA36765

SGS Accutest

			Repo	rt of An	alysis			Page 1 of 1
Client San Lab Samp Matrix: Method: Project:	nple ID: MW-5 ble ID: FA367 AQ - V SW846 T10000	(BP) 65-2 Vater 5 8015C S 0008568-C0	W846 3510C CCAD:Quik Ste	op 51; Oakla	und, CA	Date Date Perc	e Sampled: 09 e Received: 09 eent Solids: n/a	//07/16 //09/16 a
Run #1 Run #2	File ID WR12664.D	DF 1	Analyzed 09/13/16	By SJL	Prep D 09/12/1	ate .6	Prep Batch OP61831	Analytical Batch GWR489
Run #1 Run #2	Initial Volume 700 ml	Final V 1.0 ml	olume					
CAS No.	Compound		Result	RL	MDL	Units	Q	
	TPH (C10-C28)		0.591	0.071	0.029	mg/l		
CAS No.	Surrogate Re	Surrogate Recoveries		Run# 2	Lim	its		
84-15-1	o-Terphenyl		89%		50-1	31%		

ND = Not detected MDL = Method Detection Limit

- RL = Reporting Limit
- E = Indicates value exceeds calibration range
- J = Indicates an estimated value
- B = Indicates analyte found in associated method blank
- N = Indicates presumptive evidence of a compound

3.2





Section 4

Misc. Forms

Custody Documents and Other Forms

Includes the following where applicable:

- Certification Exceptions
- Chain of Custody



Parameter Certification Exceptions

Job Number:	FA36765
Account:	QSMCAF Quick Stop Markets
Project:	T10000008568-CCCAD: Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA

The following parameters included in this report are exceptions to NELAC certification. The certification status of each is indicated below.

					4
Parameter	CAS#	Method	Mat	Certification Status	
Di-Isopropyl Ether	108-20-3	SW846 8260B	AQ	Certified by SOP MS005	

4.1 **4**

Page 1 of 1



Closure,	Inc.			СН/	AIN	OF CI	JST	OD	YR	EC	ORE) Al	ND /	ANA	LY	SIS	RE	QUI	EST	Ç,	
PROJECT NO. P	ROJECT NAM	E/SITE	A # 1	- 1										ANAL	YSIS	REQ	UEST	ED	<u>,</u> ,		P.O. #:
12216-2	· 4	OAKLA	ы, с <i>м</i>									7	7		7	7	7	¥2	ŧĨ.	7	777
SAMPLERS CMPalm	(SIGN)	(PRINT)	СM.	Pa	In	196		TAINERS	TYPE ,		102 102 102	5	Contraction of the second) ez	//		//	[8] e	/	/	
SAMPLE IDENTIFIC	ATION	DATE	TIME	COMP	GRAB	PRES. USED	(CED	NO. CON	SAMPLE	Brey	2) 0 Hay	8) PH		601/8010	00-20 -2-9 		, Y	/	/	/	REMARKS
O MW-10R	(3,0)	9/7/16	0944			HCI	7	4	w	x	×	x (ſ	ſ	ſ	K	Ϋ́ —	ſſ	-		C. L. TOHE France
D ALW - 5 (BI	رە	9/7/16	a922			NCI	У	5	W	x	×	×				×					GLUS
										_						ļ					
					_			-	_	+	+	-	+					$ \rightarrow$:		Well BMW-10R
		1							1	1	+			+	†	1					an he undu
																					to limited sampl
·	······	<u> </u>				•····			-					ļ	ļ						volume.
					-					+	-		+	+	-	-					
					-					-			+	+					·		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					-					+	+	+	+	-	-						
·····					_		_	_		_	+	_	+-							_	
ELINQUISHED BY:	CJ 9/7	16 /2	^E z4 ^P	ECEN	 /ED E }	BY: P. HU	FAI	GC	LABO	DRAT 5G	ОПY: 5	 4.c.1	.l 	⊥	L	[] (s.			LASE Com	SEN plia	D RESULTS TO: ince & Closure, Inc.
Lee Bausson	DATE 96	IG IE		ECEN FC		BY:		_			511	, J.	٥٢٩	, C.	A			4 5 1	+115 Suite Dany	Bla e 10 ville	ackhawk Plaza Circle 0 e, CA 94506
	DATE				0	REQI	JEST	ed ti الا	URNA ton	ROU JA	ND TI	ME			(925) 648-2008 Fax (925) 292-4565 gary @ cci-envr.com						
ELINQUISHED BY	DATE	TIM	R	ECTIV	ED E	IY LABOP	ATO	RY:	RECE	EIPT	CONC	DITIO	4:	(D4	1.°0		PRC	DJEC Att	тм. n:	ANAGER: Mr. Gary Mulkey

FA36765: Chain of Custody Page 1 of 3



13 of 29 ACCUTEST FA36765

4.2 4

SGS ACCUTEST - ORLANDO SAMPLE RECEIPT CONFIRMATION
SGS ACCUTEST'S JOB NUMBER: FA36765 CLIENT: COMPLIANCE & PROJECT QUIL SL HEL
DATE/TIME RECEIVED: 9/9/16 930 MM/DD/VY 24-001 CLOSUCE NUMPER OF COOL DES DE COOL DES DE COOL
METHOD OF DELIVERY: FEDEX LIPS ACCUTEST COUDER DELIVERY
AIRBILL NUMBERS:
COOLER INFORMATION TEMPERATURE INFORMATION
CUSTODY SEAL NOT PRESENT OR NOT INTACT
CHAIN OF CUSTODY NOT RECEIVED (COC) CHAIN OF CUSTODY CHAIN OF CUSTODY NOT RECEIVED (COC) CHAIN OF CUSTODY CHAIN OF CUSTODY CUSTODY CHAIN OF CUSTODY CHAIN OF CUSTODY CUST
ANALYSIS REQUESTED IS UNCLEAR OR MISSING
SAMPLE DATES OR TIMES UNCLEAR OR MISSING SAMPLE INFORMATION
TEMPERATURE CRITERIA NOT MET
SAMPLE RECEIVED IMPROPERLY PRESERVED
TRIP BLANK INFORMATION INSUFFICIENT VOLUME FOR ANALYSIS
TRP BLANK PROVIDED DATES/TIMES ON COC DO NOT MATCH SAMPLE LABEL
TRIP BLANK NOT PROVIDED ID'S ON COC DO NOT MATCH LABEL
TRUP BLANK NOT ON COC VOC VIALS HAVE HEADSPACE (MACRO BUBBLES)
TRUP BLANK IN FACT BOTTLES RECEIVED BUT ANALYSIS NOT REQUESTED
NO BOTTLES RECEIVED FOR ANALYSIS REQUESTED
RECEIVED WATER TRIFELANK UNCLEAR FILTERING OR COMPOSITING INSTRUCTIONS
SAMPLE CONTAINER(S) RECEIVED BROKEN
MISC. INFORMATION 5035 FIELD KITS NOT RECEIVED WITHIN 48 HOURS
NUMBER OF ENCORES ? 25-GRAM 5-GRAM 5-GRAM
NUMBER OF 5035 FIELD KITS ?
NUMBER OF LAB FILTERED METALS ?
(APPLICABLE TO EPA 600 SERIES OR NORTH CAROLINA ORGANICS)
pH 0-3 230315 pH 10-12 219813A OTHER (specify)
SUMMARY OF COMMENTS: (1) 1000m Lamber received for sample #2 Received (4)
Vials between BTEX and 8015. Will be Elvials for BTEX and (2) vials For
8015 For both samples
TECHNICIAN SIGNATURE/DATE 9/9/1/ 2 REVIEWER SIGNATURE/DATE 9 9 11
NF 02/16

FA36765: Chain of Custody Page 2 of 3



14 of 29 ACCUTEST FA36765

4.2



FA36765: Chain of Custody Page 3 of 3



15 of 29 ACCUTEST FA36765



Section 5

GC/MS Volatiles

QC Data Summaries

Includes the following where applicable:

- Method Blank Summaries
- Blank Spike Summaries
- Matrix Spike and Duplicate Summaries



S



Method Blank Summary Job Number: FA36765

Account:	QSMCAF Quick Stop Markets									
Project:	T10000008568-CCCAD:Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA									
Sample	File ID	DF	Analyzed 09/17/16	By	Prep Date	Prep Batch	Analytical Batch			
VJ5430-MB	J0979469.D	1		SP	n/a	n/a	VJ5430			
The QC repor	rted here applies to	o the follo	wing samples:			Method: SW84	6 8260B			

FA36765-2

CAS No.	Compound	Result	RL	MDL	Units Q
108-20-3	Di-Isopropyl Ether	ND	1.0	0.23	ug/l
100-41-4	Ethylbenzene	ND	1.0	0.25	ug/l
637-92-3	Ethyl Tert Butyl Ether	ND	2.0	0.22	ug/l
1634-04-4	Methyl Tert Butyl Ether	ND	1.0	0.20	ug/l
994-05-8	Tert-Amyl Methyl Ether	ND	2.0	0.20	ug/l
75-65-0	Tert-Butyl Alcohol	ND	20	9.1	ug/l
108-88-3	Toluene	ND	1.0	0.20	ug/l
1330-20-7	Xylene (total)	ND	3.0	0.56	ug/l

CAS No.	Surrogate Recoveries		Limits
1868-53-7	Dibromofluoromethane	100%	83-118%
17060-07-0	1,2-Dichloroethane-D4	97%	79-125%
2037-26-5	Toluene-D8	107%	85-112%
460-00-4	4-Bromofluorobenzene	105%	83-118%



5.1.1 **5**



Method Blank Summary Job Number: FA36765

Account:	QSMCAF Quick Stop Markets									
Project:	T10000008568-CCCAD:Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA									
Sample	File ID	DF	Analyzed 09/20/16	By	Prep Date	Prep Batch	Analytical Batch			
VJ5433-MB	J0979529.D	1		DP	n/a	n/a	VJ5433			
The QC repo	rted here applies to	o the follo		Method: SW846	5 8260B					

FA36765-1, FA36765-2

CAS No.	Compound	Result	RL	MDL	Units Q
71-43-2	Benzene	ND	1.0	0.20	ug/l
108-20-3	Di-Isopropyl Ether	ND	1.0	0.23	ug/l
100-41-4	Ethylbenzene	ND	1.0	0.25	ug/l
637-92-3	Ethyl Tert Butyl Ether	ND	2.0	0.22	ug/l
1634-04-4	Methyl Tert Butyl Ether	ND	1.0	0.20	ug/l
994-05-8	Tert-Amyl Methyl Ether	ND	2.0	0.20	ug/l
75-65-0	Tert-Butyl Alcohol	ND	20	9.1	ug/l
108-88-3	Toluene	ND	1.0	0.20	ug/l
1330-20-7	Xylene (total)	ND	3.0	0.56	ug/l
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoveries		Limi	ts	

1868-53-7	Dibromofluoromethane	97%	83-118%
17060-07-0	1,2-Dichloroethane-D4	92%	79-125%
2037-26-5	Toluene-D8	104%	85-112%
460-00-4	4-Bromofluorobenzene	104%	83-118%

Page 1 of 1



Blank Spike Summary Job Number: FA36765

Account:	QSMCAF Quick Stop Markets								
Project:	T10000008568-CCCAD:Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA								
Sample	File ID	DF	Analyzed	By	Prep Date	Prep Batch	Analytical Batch		
VJ5430-BS	J0979468.D	1	09/17/16	SP	n/a	n/a	VJ5430		
The QC repo	rted here applies to	o the follo	wing samples:			Method: SW84	5 8260B		

85-112%

83-118%

FA36765-2

		G 1	DCD	DCD	
CAS No.	Compound	Spike ug/l	BSP ug/l	BSP %	Limits
108-20-3	Di-Isopropyl Ether	25	26.4	106	68-123
100-41-4	Ethylbenzene	25	27.8	111	81-121
637-92-3	Ethyl Tert Butyl Ether	25	23.9	96	71-120
1634-04-4	Methyl Tert Butyl Ether	25	23.7	95	72-117
994-05-8	Tert-Amyl Methyl Ether	25	23.8	95	73-122
75-65-0	Tert-Butyl Alcohol	250	289	116	63-129
108-88-3	Toluene	25	28.3	113	80-120
1330-20-7	Xylene (total)	75	80.7	108	80-126
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoveries	BSP	Liı	mits	
1868-53-7	Dibromofluoromethane	99%	83	-118%	
17060-07-0	1.2-Dichloroethane-D4	93%	79	-125%	

101%

101%

Method: SW846 8260B

2037-26-5 Toluene-D8

4-Bromofluorobenzene

460-00-4

Page 1 of 1



Blank Spike Summary Job Number: FA36765

Account: Project:	QSMCAF Quick T10000008568-C	Stop Mar CCCAD: (rkets Quik Stop 51; Oa	CA			
Sample VJ5433-BS	File ID J0979528.D	DF 1	Analyzed 09/20/16	By DP	Prep Date n/a	Prep Batch n/a	Analytical Batch VJ5433
The QC repo	rted here applies to	the follo	wing samples:			Method: SW84	6 8260B

FA36765-1, FA36765-2

CAS No.	Compound	Spike ug/l	BSF ug/l		BSP %	Limits
71-43-2	Benzene	25	30.4	1	122	81-122
108-20-3	Di-Isopropyl Ether	25	29.1	l	116	68-123
100-41-4	Ethylbenzene	25	29.4	1	118	81-121
637-92-3	Ethyl Tert Butyl Ether	25	23.6	5	94	71-120
1634-04-4	Methyl Tert Butyl Ether	25	24.6	5	98	72-117
994-05-8	Tert-Amyl Methyl Ether	25	23.7	7	95	73-122
75-65-0	Tert-Butyl Alcohol	250	316		126	63-129
108-88-3	Toluene	25	29.6	5	118	80-120
1330-20-7	Xylene (total)	75	84.5	5	113	80-126
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoveries	BSP		Lim	its	
1868-53-7	Dibromofluoromethane	100%		83-1	18%	
17060-07-0	1,2-Dichloroethane-D4	91%		79-1	25%	
2037-26-5	Toluene-D8	100%		85-1	12%	
460-00-4	4-Bromofluorobenzene	97%		83-1	18%	

20 of 29

ACCUTEST FA36765

Matrix Spike/Matrix Spike Duplicate Summary

Job Number:	FA36765
Account:	QSMCAF Quick Stop Markets
Project:	T10000008568-CCCAD:Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA

Sample	File ID	DF	Analyzed	By	Prep Date	Prep Batch	Analytical Batch
JC27449-1MS	J0979491.D	1	09/17/16	SP	n/a	n/a	VJ5430
JC27449-1MSD	J0979492.D	1	09/17/16	SP	n/a	n/a	VJ5430
JC27449-1	J0979471.D	1	09/17/16	SP	n/a	n/a	VJ5430

The QC reported here applies to the following samples:

Method: SW846 8260B

FA36765-2

CAS No.	Compound	JC27449-1 ug/l Q	Spike ug/l	MS ug/l	MS %	Spike ug/l	MSD ug/l	MSD %	RPD	Limits Rec/RPD
108-20-3	Di-Isopropyl Ether	ND	25	25.9	104	25	25.6	102	1	68-123/16
100-41-4	Ethylbenzene	ND	25	26.1	104	25	26.6	106	2	81-121/14
637-92-3	Ethyl Tert Butyl Ether	ND	25	22.2	89	25	21.6	86	3	71-120/14
1634-04-4	Methyl Tert Butyl Ether	ND	25	22.4	90	25	22.1	88	1	72-117/14
994-05-8	Tert-Amyl Methyl Ether	ND	25	20.9	84	25	21.5	86	3	73-122/13
75-65-0	Tert-Butyl Alcohol	ND	250	378	151*	250	401	160*	6	63-129/27
108-88-3	Toluene	ND	25	25.8	103	25	26.2	105	2	80-120/14
1330-20-7	Xylene (total)	ND	75	74.8	100	75	74.3	99	1	80-126/15
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoveries	MS	MSD	J	C27449-1	Limits				
1868-53-7	Dibromofluoromethane	99%	98%	9	9%	83-1189	%			
17060-07-0	1,2-Dichloroethane-D4	92%	92%	9	4%	79-1259	%			
2037-26-5	Toluene-D8	97%	100%	1	06%	85-1129	%			
460-00-4	4-Bromofluorobenzene	95%	95%	1	02%	83-1189	%			



Matrix Spike/Matrix Spike Duplicate Summary

Job Number:	FA36765
Account:	QSMCAF Quick Stop Markets
Project:	T10000008568-CCCAD:Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA

Sample	File ID	DF	Analyzed	By	Prep Date	Prep Batch	Analytical Batch
FA37016-1MS	J0979532.D	1	09/20/16	DP	n/a	n/a	VJ5433
FA37016-1MSD	J0979533.D	1	09/20/16	DP	n/a	n/a	VJ5433
FA37016-1	J0979530.D	1	09/20/16	DP	n/a	n/a	VJ5433

The QC reported here applies to the following samples:

Method: SW846 8260B

FA36765-1, FA36765-2

4-Bromofluorobenzene

460-00-4

CAS No.	Compound	FA37016-1 ug/l Q	Spike ug/l	MS ug/l	MS %	Spike ug/l	MSD ug/l	MSD %	RPD	Limits Rec/RPD
71-43-2	Benzene	3.0	25	32.7	119	25	31.4	114	4	81-122/14
108-20-3	Di-Isopropyl Ether	ND	25	27.5	110	25	27.7	111	1	68-123/16
100-41-4	Ethylbenzene	1.2	25	29.2	112	25	27.5	105	6	81-121/14
637-92-3	Ethyl Tert Butyl Ether	ND	25	23.4	94	25	23.4	94	0	71-120/14
1634-04-4	Methyl Tert Butyl Ether	0.63 J	25	23.5	91	25	24.6	96	5	72-117/14
994-05-8	Tert-Amyl Methyl Ether	ND	25	23.6	94	25	23.1	92	2	73-122/13
75-65-0	Tert-Butyl Alcohol	ND	250	352	141*	250	359	144*	2	63-129/27
108-88-3	Toluene	1.1	25	28.6	110	25	27.4	105	4	80-120/14
1330-20-7	Xylene (total)	6.2	75	90.4	112	75	85.0	105	6	80-126/15
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoveries	MS	MSD	FA3	37016-1	Limits				
1868-53-7	Dibromofluoromethane	101%	97%	96%)	83-1189	%			
17060-07-0	1,2-Dichloroethane-D4	91%	89%	90%)	79-1259	%			
2037-26-5	Toluene-D8	98%	97%	1099	%	85-1129	%			

97%

95%

101%

83-118%

of 29

ACCUTEST FA36765

5.3.2

СЛ



Section 6

GC Volatiles

QC Data Summaries

Includes the following where applicable:

- Method Blank Summaries
- Blank Spike Summaries
- Matrix Spike and Duplicate Summaries





Method Blank Summary

Job Numbe Account: Project:	r: FA36765 QSMCAF Quick T10000008568-C	Stop Ma CCAD:	urkets Quik Stop 5	1; Oakl	and, C	A				
Sample GCD5827-N	File ID //B CD139935.D	File ID DF CD139935.D 1			By EG	• Prep 3 n/a		Prep Batch n/a		Analytical Batch GCD5827
The QC rep	ported here applies to	the foll	owing samj	ples:				Method: S	SW846	5 8015C
FA36/65-1,	FA36765-2									
CAS No.	Compound		Result	RL	N	1DL	Units	Q		
	TPH-GRO (C6-C10)		ND	0.10	0	.050	mg/l			
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoveries	5		Lir	nits					
460-00-4 98-08-8	4-Bromofluorobenzen aaa-Trifluorotoluene	e	89% 78%	70- 69-	131% 143%					



Blank Spike Summary Job Number: FA36765

Account: Project:	QSMCAF Quick S T10000008568-C0	Stop Ma CCAD: (rkets Quik Stop	51; Oal	kland, CA	L.		
Sample GCD5827-	File ID BS CD139934.D	DF 1	Ana 09/1	lyzed 2/16	By EG	Prep Date n/a	Prep Batch n/a	Analytical Batch GCD5827
The QC re	eported here applies to	the follo	owing sar	nples:			Method: SW840	6 8015C
FA36765-1	l, FA36765-2							
CAS No.	Compound		Spike mg/l	BSP mg/l	BSP %	Limits		
	TPH-GRO (C6-C10)		0.4	0.381	95	75-138		
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoveries		BSP	Li	imits			
460-00-4 98-08-8	4-Bromofluorobenzen aaa-Trifluorotoluene	2	92% 96%	70 69)-131%)-143%			



SGS AC



Matrix Spike/Matrix Spike Duplicate Summary Job Number: FA36765

	Account: (Project: 7	QSMCAF Quick F10000008568-0	c Stop I CCCAI	Marl D:Q	kets uik Stop :	51; 0	aklar	nd, CA						
	Sample	File ID	DF		Analy	yzed	B	y	Prep Date	Pre	ep Batch	Ana	lytical Batch	
	FA36752-1MS	CD139942.D) 1		09/12	09/12/16 EG		G	n/a	n/a	n/a		GCD5827	
	FA36752-1MSD	CD139943.D) 1		09/12	09/12/16		G	n/a	n/a		GCI	05827	
	FA36752-1 ^a	CD139938.D) 1		09/12	2/16	E	G	n/a	n/a		GCD5827		
	The QC reported	l here applies t 5765-2	lies to the follow		wing sam	ples:				Metho	od: SW8	346 8015C		
CAS No.	Compound	F	A3675 ng/l	2-1 Q	Spike mg/l	MS mg	; /1	MS %	Spike mg/l	MSD mg/l	MSD %	RPD	Limits Rec/RPD	
	TPH-GRO (C6-C	10) N	ID		0.4	0.4	14	104	0.4	0.402	101	3	75-138/13	
CAS No.	Surrogate Recov	eries N	1S		MSD		FA3	86752-1	Limits					
460-00-4 98-08-8	4-Bromofluorober aaa-Trifluorotolue	nzene 9 ene 9	2% 6%		93% 96%		87% 78%)	70-131% 69-143%)				

(a) Sample vial(s) contained significant headspace; reported results are considered minimum values.





* = Outside of Control Limits.





Section 7

GC Semi-volatiles

QC Data Summaries

Includes the following where applicable:

- Method Blank Summaries
- Blank Spike Summaries
- Matrix Spike and Duplicate Summaries



Method Blank Summary

Job Numb Account: Project:	er: FA36765 QSMCAF Quick T10000008568-C	FA36765 QSMCAF Quick Stop Markets T10000008568-CCCAD:Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA														
Sample OP61831-N	File ID MB WR12658.D	DF 1	DF Analyze 1 09/13/16		Pre 09/	e p Date 12/16	Prep Batch OP61831	Analytical Batch GWR489								
The QC re FA36765-2	ported here applies to	the follo	owing samp	les:			Method: SW84	6 8015C								
CAS No.	Compound TPH (C10-C28)		Result ND	RL 0.050	MDL 0.020	Units mg/l	Q									
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoverie	s		Limits												
84-15-1	o-Terphenyl		107%	50-131	%											



Blank Spike Summary

Job Numbe Account: Project:	er: FA36765 QSMCAF Quick T10000008568-C	QSMCAF Quick Stop Markets T10000008568-CCCAD:Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA														
Sample OP61831-B	ample File ID DF DP61831-BS ^a WR12657.D 1		Ana 09/1	lyzed 3/16	By SJL	Prep Date 09/12/16	Prep Batch OP61831	Analytical Batch GWR489								
The QC rej	ported here applies to	the follo	owing sar	nples:			Method: SW840	6 8015C								
FA30/05-2																
CAS No.	Compound		Spike mg/l	BSP mg/l	BSP %	Limits										
	TPH (C10-C28)		1	1.00	100	60-128										
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoverie	5	BSP	L	imits											
84-15-1	o-Terphenyl		106%	50)-131%											

(a) Insufficient sample for MS/MSD.





7.2.1 7

SGS



ACCUTEST

Southeast

SGS ACCUTEST IS PART OF SGS, THE WORLD'S LEADING INSPECTION, VERIFICATION, TESTING AND CERTIFICATION COMPANY. 10/11/16

e-Hardcopy 2.0 Automated Report

Technical Report for

Compliance & Closure, Inc.

Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA

12216-2

SGS Accutest Job Number: FA37200



Sampling Date: 09/23/16

Report to:

Compliance & Closure, Inc 4115 BlackHawk Plaza Circle Suite 100 Danville, CA 94506 gary@cci-envr.com

ATTN: Gary Mulkey

Total number of pages in report: 25



Norme Farm

Norm Farmer Technical Director

Test results contained within this data package meet the requirements of the National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program and/or state specific certification programs as applicable.

Client Service contact: Elvin Kumar 407-425-6700

Certifications: FL (E83510), LA (03051), KS (E-10327), IA (366), IL (200063), NC (573), NJ (FL002), SC (96038001) DoD ELAP (L-A-B L2229), CA (2937), TX (T104704404), PA (68-03573), VA (460177), AK, AR, GA, KY, MA, NV, OK, UT, WA This report shall not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written approval of SGS Accutest. Test results relate only to samples analyzed.

Southeast • 4405 Vineland Road • Suite C-15 • Orlando, FL 32811 • tel: 407-425-6700 • fax: 407-425-0707 • http://www.accutest.com



ACCUTEST FA37200

Table of Contents

N

ယ

4

S

6

7

-1-

Section 1: Sample Summary	3
Section 2: Summary of Hits	4
Section 3: Sample Results	5
3.1: FA37200-1: MW-5 (EXXON)	6
Section 4: Misc. Forms	9
4.1: Certification Exceptions	10
4.2: Chain of Custody	11
Section 5: GC/MS Volatiles - QC Data Summaries	14
5.1: Method Blank Summary	15
5.2: Blank Spike Summary	16
5.3: Matrix Spike/Matrix Spike Duplicate Summary	17
Section 6: GC Volatiles - QC Data Summaries	18
6.1: Method Blank Summary	19
6.2: Blank Spike Summary	20
6.3: Matrix Spike/Matrix Spike Duplicate Summary	21
Section 7: GC Semi-volatiles - OC Data Summaries	22
7.1: Method Blank Summary	23
7.2: Blank Spike Summary	24
7.3: Matrix Spike/Matrix Spike Duplicate Summary	25



Sample Summary

Compliance & Closure, Inc.

Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA Project No: 12216-2

Sample	Collected			Matri	ix	Client
Number	Date Time By		Received	Code	Туре	Sample ID
FA37200-1	09/23/16	09:15 GM	09/24/16	AQ	Water	MW-5 (EXXON)

Job No: FA37200



Summary of Hits

Job Number:	FA37200
Account:	Compliance & Closure, Inc.
Project:	Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA
Collected:	09/23/16

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Analyte	Result/ Qual	RL	MDL	Units	Method		
FA37200-1 MW-5 (EXXON)							
Benzene	1730	25	5.1	ug/l	SW846 8260B		
Toluene	38.6	25	5.0	ug/l	SW846 8260B		
Ethylbenzene	288	25	6.3	ug/l	SW846 8260B		
Xylene (total)	26.0 J	75	14	ug/l	SW846 8260B		
Methyl Tert Butyl Ether	163	25	5.0	ug/l	SW846 8260B		
Tert-Butyl Alcohol ^a	7130	500	230	ug/l	SW846 8260B		
TPH-GRO (C6-C10)	7.25	2.0	1.0	mg/l	SW846 8015C		
TPH (C10-C28) ^b	0.773	0.24	0.095	mg/l	SW846 8015C		

(a) Associated BS recovery outside control limits.

(b) Petroleum hydrocarbon pattern begins before C10.

N





ω Section 3

Sample Results

Report of Analysis



Client Sar Lab Samp Matrix:	nple ID: MW-5 ble ID: FA372 AO - Y	5 (EXXON 200-1 Water)		Da Da	nte Sampled: 09 nte Received: 09	0/23/16 0/24/16
Method: Project:	SW84 Quik S	6 8260B Stop 51; O	ercent Solids: n/	a			
Run #1 Run #2	File ID J0979954.D	DF 25	Analyzed 10/04/16	By DP	Prep Date n/a	Prep Batch n/a	Analytical Batch VJ5451
Run #1 Run #2	Purge Volume 5.0 ml	2					

Report of Analysis

Compound Result RL MDL Units CAS No. 71-43-2 Benzene 1730 25 5.1 ug/l 108-88-3 Toluene 25 38.6 5.0 ug/l 25 ug/l 100-41-4 Ethylbenzene 288 6.3 1330-20-7 Xylene (total) 26.0 75 14 ug/l 108-20-3 **Di-Isopropyl Ether** ND 25 5.7 ug/l 637-92-3 Ethyl Tert Butyl Ether ND 50 5.5 ug/l Methyl Tert Butyl Ether 1634-04-4 163 25 5.0 ug/l 994-05-8 Tert-Amyl Methyl Ether 50 ug/l ND 5.0 Tert-Butyl Alcohol ^a 75-65-0 7130 500 230 ug/l **Surrogate Recoveries** Run#1 **Run# 2** CAS No. Limits 93% 1868-53-7 Dibromofluoromethane 83-118% 17060-07-0 1,2-Dichloroethane-D4 92% 79-125% 2037-26-5 Toluene-D8 106% 85-112% 460-00-4 4-Bromofluorobenzene 91% 83-118%

(a) Associated BS recovery outside control limits.

- J = Indicates an estimated value
- B = Indicates analyte found in associated method blank
- N = Indicates presumptive evidence of a compound

Q

J

<u>ω</u>



				Repo	ort of An	alysis			Page 1 of 1
Client San Lab Samp Matrix: Method: Project:	nple ID: M ble ID: FA AG SV Qu	W-5 A372 Q - V V840 aik S	(EXXON) 200-1 Water 5 8015C Stop 51; Oakl	land, CA			Date Date Perc	e Sampled: 0 e Received: 0 cent Solids: n	9/23/16 9/24/16 /a
Run #1 Run #2	File ID CD140133	.D	DF 20	Analyzed 09/27/16	By EG	Prep D n/a	Pate	Prep Batch n/a	Analytical Batch GCD5836
Run #1 Run #2	Purge Vol 5.0 ml	ume							
CAS No.	Compour	nd		Result	RL	MDL	Units	Q	
	TPH-GRO) (C	6-C10)	7.25	2.0	1.0	mg/l		
CAS No.	Surrogat	e Re	coveries	Run# 1	Run# 2	Lim	iits		
460-00-4 98-08-8	4-Bromof aaa-Triflu	luor orot	obenzene oluene	103% 97%		70-1 69-1	31% 43%		

ND = Not detected MDL = Method Detection Limit

RL = Reporting Limit

E = Indicates value exceeds calibration range

- J = Indicates an estimated value
- B = Indicates analyte found in associated method blank
- N = Indicates presumptive evidence of a compound

ω

<u>ω</u>

7 of 25

FA37200

SGS Accutest

			Repo	rt of An	alysis		Page 1 of 1			
Client Sam Lab Sampl Matrix: Method: Project:	nple ID: MW-5 le ID: FA372 AQ - V SW846 Quik S	(EXXON) 00-1 Vater 5 8015C S' top 51; Oak	W846 3510C cland, CA]]]	Date Sampled: (Date Received: (Percent Solids: 1	: 09/23/16 : 09/24/16 : n/a			
Run #1 Run #2	File ID WR13170.D	DF 5	Analyzed 10/09/16	By SJL	Prep Date 09/28/16	Prep Batch OP62027	Analytical Batch GWR513			
Run #1 Run #2	Initial Volume 1050 ml	Final V o 1.0 ml	lume							
CAS No.	Compound		Result	RL	MDL Ur	nits Q				
TPH (C10-C28) ^a			0.773	0.24	0.095 mg	g/l				
CAS No.	Surrogate Re	coveries	Run# 1	Run# 2	Limits					
84-15-1	o-Terphenyl		86%		50-131%					

(a) Petroleum hydrocarbon pattern begins before C10.

ND = Not detected MDL = Method Detection Limit

RL = Reporting Limit

- J = Indicates an estimated value
- B = Indicates analyte found in associated method blank
- N = Indicates presumptive evidence of a compound



<u>ω</u>

8 of 25

FA37200

E = Indicates value exceeds calibration range



Section 4

Misc. Forms

Custody Documents and Other Forms

Includes the following where applicable:

- Certification Exceptions
- Chain of Custody



Parameter Certification Exceptions

Job Number:FA37200Account:CCCAD Compliance & Closure, Inc.Project:Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA

The following parameters included in this report are exceptions to NELAC certification. The certification status of each is indicated below.

					4
Parameter	CAS#	Method	Mat	Certification Status	
Di-Isopropyl Ether	108-20-3	SW846 8260B	AQ	Certified by SOP MS005	

4.1 **4**





Closure. Inc.			CH	AIN	OF CL	JST	OD	(RĘ	COI	RD /	ANE	1A C	VÀL	.YS	ISI	REC	UE	ST	5
PROJECT NO. PROJECT / 2 2 / 6- 2	NAME/SITE Quik Gal	stop =	#51							7.	7	an Z			EQU	estei		the start	P.O. #:
SAMPLERS Hang R. meller	SIGN) (PRIN	1) GANY	R. A.	κL	kcy		NTAINERS	ЕТҮРЕ		(00) 01 <u>5</u>) () ()	1255					¥	/	
SAMPLE IDENTIFICATION	DAT	E TIME	COMP	GRAB	PRES. USED	ICED	NO. CO	SAMPL	12/2	9) 64 9) 64 9) 64 9) 64	00 00 V	14 3 S	00/2001						REMARKS
<u> Mw -5 (Вххол</u>) 1/23,	110 9:15	-	X.	R N	X	5 1	0)	× ×	. <u>X</u>					X	_			GTH TPHG GUM GCMS
A																			
				. .					-						_				
·																			
									-										Brestre EDF
/			_						-					_	_			-	GLOBAL J.D. #
			_				_			-									
Telinguished by: Young R - July Relinguished by: A 1: 7.29 Na. Wi	DATE 9/23/16 0ATE 01231 6	тіме 10;45 тіме 15:99	RECE	IVED	BY: Leigh BY: ede	Dun Dun		LABC	RATC 565	DRY: AC 5.40	c 0 1	kst r,	La Ca	bon	4/61	ŷ	PLE/ C 4 Si D	omp 115 uite anv	SEND RESULTS TO: bliance & Closure, Inc. Blackhawk Plaza Circle 100 ille, CA 94506
RELINQUISHED BY: FEDECK	date 9-24-16	time 10'-30	RECE	ived Internet	BY: rl/Al	\$E)		REQU	ESTE	оти ЗЪ	FINAF	TOUN	d tin	AE:			(S Fa	925) ax (9 ary (648-2008 925) 292-4565 @ cci-envr.com
RELINGUISHED BY	DATE	TIME	RECE	IVED	BY LABO	RATO	RY:	RECE	IPT C	ONDI	TION	:					PRO J	JECI Attr	MANAGER n: Mr. Gary Mulkey

FA37200: Chain of Custody Page 1 of 3



11 of 25 ACCUTEST FA37200

4.2

SGS ACCUTEST - ORLANDO SAMPLE RECEIPT CONFIRMATION SGS ACCUTEST - ORLANDO SAMPLE RECEIPT CONFIRMATION SGS ACCUTEST'S JOB NUMBER: (A 3 7 9.00 CLIENT: CONPIRMATION DATE TIME RECEIVED: (-9.9.4.6) 10:30 MMIDDAYY 24:00 NUMBER OF COOLERS RECEIVED: (METHOD OF DELIVERY OTHER:	4.2 4
NUMBER OF 5035 FIELD KITS ?	

FA37200: Chain of Custody Page 2 of 3



12 of 25 ACCUTEST FA37200



FA37200: Chain of Custody Page 3 of 3



13 of 25 ACCUTEST FA37200



Section 5

GC/MS Volatiles

QC Data Summaries

Includes the following where applicable:

- Method Blank Summaries
- Blank Spike Summaries
- Matrix Spike and Duplicate Summaries

S



Method Blank Summary Job Number: FA37200

Account:	CCCAD Compliance & Closure, Inc.									
Project:	Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA									
Sample	File ID	DF	Analyzed	By	Prep Date	Prep Batch	Analytical Batch			
VJ5451-MB	J0979938.D	1	10/04/16	DP	n/a	n/a	VJ5451			
The QC report	rted here applies to the following samples:				Method: SW846 8260B					

FA37200-1

CAS No.	Compound	Result	RL	MDL	Units	Q
71-43-2	Benzene	ND	1.0	0.20	ug/l	
108-20-3	Di-Isopropyl Ether	ND	1.0	0.23	ug/l	
100-41-4	Ethylbenzene	ND	1.0	0.25	ug/l	
637-92-3	Ethyl Tert Butyl Ether	ND	2.0	0.22	ug/l	
1634-04-4	Methyl Tert Butyl Ether	ND	1.0	0.20	ug/l	
994-05-8	Tert-Amyl Methyl Ether	ND	2.0	0.20	ug/l	
75-65-0	Tert-Butyl Alcohol	ND	20	9.1	ug/l	
108-88-3	Toluene	ND	1.0	0.20	ug/l	
1330-20-7	Xylene (total)	ND	3.0	0.56	ug/l	
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoveries		Limits			
1868-53-7	Dibromofluoromethane	96%	83-1189	6		
17060-07-0	1.2-Dichloroethane-D4	96%	79-125%	6		
2037-26-5	Toluene-D8	107%	85-1129	6		
460-00-4	4-Bromofluorobenzene	98%	83-118%	6		
CAS No.	Tentatively Identified Comp	ounds	R.T.	Est.	Conc.	Units
124-38-9	Carbon dioxide		2.38	2700)	119/1
75-09-2	Methylene Chloride		5.03	140		$\frac{ug}{l}$
	Total TIC, Volatile		5.05	140		ug/l



5.1.1



Q

JN JN J Page 1 of 1

Blank Spike Summary Job Number: FA37200

Account: Project:	CCCAD Compli Quik Stop 51; Oa	ance & C akland, C	losure, Inc. A				
Sample VJ5451-BS	File ID J0979937.D	DF 1	Analyzed 10/04/16	By DP	Prep Date n/a	Prep Batch n/a	Analytical Batch VJ5451
The QC repo	rted here applies to	o the follo	wing samples:			Method: SW84	5 8260B

FA37200-1

460-00-4

4-Bromofluorobenzene

CAS No.	Compound	Spike ug/l	BSI ug/	P 1	BSP %	Limits
71-43-2	Benzene	25	28.	3	113	81-122
108-20-3	Di-Isopropyl Ether	25	28.	2	113	68-123
100-41-4	Ethylbenzene	25	28.	8	115	81-121
637-92-3	Ethyl Tert Butyl Ether	25	24.	8	99	71-120
1634-04-4	Methyl Tert Butyl Ether	25	27.	7	111	72-117
994-05-8	Tert-Amyl Methyl Ether	25	24.	5	98	73-122
75-65-0	Tert-Butyl Alcohol	250	333	;	133*	63-129
108-88-3	Toluene	25	28.	6	114	80-120
1330-20-7	Xylene (total)	75	87.	2	116	80-126
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoveries	BSP		Lim	its	
1868-53-7	Dibromofluoromethane	97%		83-1	18%	
17060-07-0	1,2-Dichloroethane-D4	97%		79-1	25%	
2037-26-5	Toluene-D8	103%		85-1	12%	

99%

83-118%

Page 1 of 1

5.2.1

G

SGS

Matrix Spike/Matrix Spike Duplicate Summary

Job Number:	FA37200
Account:	CCCAD Compliance & Closure, Inc.
Project:	Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA

Sample	File ID	DF	Analyzed	By	Prep Date	Prep Batch	Analytical Batch
FA37217-1MS	J0979958.D	1	10/04/16	DP	n/a	n/a	VJ5451
FA37217-1MSD	J0979959.D	1	10/04/16	DP	n/a	n/a	VJ5451
FA37217-1	J0979941.D	1	10/04/16	DP	n/a	n/a	VJ5451

The QC reported here applies to the following samples:

88%

Method: SW846 8260B

FA37200-1

460-00-4

CAS No.	Compound	FA37217-1 ug/l Q	Spike ug/l	MS ug/l	l	MS %	Spike ug/l	MSD ug/l	MSD %	RPD	Limits Rec/RPD
71-43-2	Benzene	ND	25	27.2	2	109	25	26.9	108	1	81-122/14
108-20-3	Di-Isopropyl Ether	ND	25	25.8	3	103	25	26.3	105	2	68-123/16
100-41-4	Ethylbenzene	ND	25	26.5	5	106	25	26.7	107	1	81-121/14
637-92-3	Ethyl Tert Butyl Ether	ND	25	23.4	1	94	25	23.7	95	1	71-120/14
1634-04-4	Methyl Tert Butyl Ether	ND	25	24.0)	96	25	24.3	97	1	72-117/14
994-05-8	Tert-Amyl Methyl Ether	ND	25	23.2	2	93	25	24.3	97	5	73-122/13
75-65-0	Tert-Butyl Alcohol	ND	250	840		336*	250	441	176*	62*	63-129/27
108-88-3	Toluene	ND	25	25.9)	104	25	26.3	105	2	80-120/14
1330-20-7	Xylene (total)	ND	75	78.7	7	105	75	77.8	104	1	80-126/15
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoveries	MS	MSD		FA3	7217-1	Limits				
1868-53-7	Dibromofluoromethane	94%	97%		97%		83-1189	6			
17060-07-0	1,2-Dichloroethane-D4	91%	93%		92%		79-1259	6			
2037-26-5	Toluene-D8	96%	100%		106%	6	85-1129	6			

97%

97%

83-118%

of 25

ACCUTEST FA37200

4-Bromofluorobenzene



Section 6

GC Volatiles

QC Data Summaries

Includes the following where applicable:

- Method Blank Summaries
- Blank Spike Summaries
- Matrix Spike and Duplicate Summaries





Method Blank Summary Job Number: FA37200

Account: Project:	CCCAD Complia Quik Stop 51; Oa	nce & C kland, C	Closure, Inc. CA						
Sample GCD5836-M	File ID IB CD140120.D	DF 1	Analy : 09/27/	zed 16	By EG	Pre n/a	ep Date	Prep Batc n/a	h Analytical Batch GCD5836
The QC rep	oorted here applies to	the foll	owing samp	oles:				Method: SW	7846 8015C
FA37200-1									
CAS No.	Compound		Result	RL		MDL	Units	Q	
	TPH-GRO (C6-C10)		ND	0.1	0	0.050	mg/l		
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoveries	5		Li	mits				
460-00-4 98-08-8	4-Bromofluorobenzen aaa-Trifluorotoluene	e	103% 86%	70 69)-1319)-1439	6 6			



Blank Spike Summary Job Number: FA37200

Account: Project:	CCCAD Complia Quik Stop 51; Oa	nce & Cl kland, C	osure, I A	nc.				
Sample GCD5836-	File ID BS CD140119.D	DF 1	Ana 09/2	lyzed 27/16	By EG	Prep Date n/a	Prep Batch n/a	Analytical Batch GCD5836
The QC re FA37200-1	ported here applies to	the follo	wing sa	mples:			Method: SW84	6 8015C
			a u					
CAS No.	Compound		Spike mg/l	BSP mg/l	BSP %	Limits		
	TPH-GRO (C6-C10)		0.4	0.342	86	75-138		
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoveries	1	BSP	L	imits			
460-00-4 98-08-8	4-Bromofluorobenzen aaa-Trifluorotoluene	e	106% 103%	70 61	0-131% 9-143%			





Matrix Spike/Matrix Spike Duplicate SummaryJob Number:FA37200Account:CCCAD Compliance & Closure, Inc.

	Account: (Project: (Quik Stop 51; C	Dakland, CA	osure, Ind A	с.						
	Sample	File ID	DF	Anal	yzed	By	Prep Date	e Pr	ep Batch	Ana	lytical Batch
	FA37169-1MS	CD140127.I	D 10	09/27	7/16	EG	n/a	n/a	l	GCI	D5836
	FA37169-1MSD	CD140128.I	D 10	09/27	7/16	EG	n/a	n/a	L	GCI	D5836
	FA37169-1	CD140126.I	D 10	09/27	7/16	EG	n/a	n/a	l	GCI	05836
	The QC reported	here applies	to the follow	wing sam	ples:			Metho	od: SW8	46 8015	С
	FA37200-1										
CAS No.	Compound] 1	FA37169-1 ng/l Q	Spike mg/l	MS mg/l	MS 1 %	Spike mg/l	MSD mg/l	MSD %	RPD	Limits Rec/RPD
	TPH-GRO (C6-C	10) 2	2.10	4	5.15	76	4	5.16	77	0	75-138/13
CAS No.	Surrogate Recove	eries I	MS	MSD]	FA37169-1	Limits				
460-00-4	4-Bromofluorober	izene	106%	105%		104%	70-131%	'n			
98-08-8	aaa-Trifluorotolue	ene 1	130%	132%		119%	69-143%	~ 0			
				/ •				-			

* = Outside of Control Limits.





Section 7

GC Semi-volatiles

QC Data Summaries

Includes the following where applicable:

- Method Blank Summaries
- Blank Spike Summaries
- Matrix Spike and Duplicate Summaries





Method Blank Summary Job Number: FA37200

Account: Project:	CCCAD Complia Quik Stop 51; Oa	ance & C Ikland, C	Closure, Inc. CA					
Sample OP62027-M	File ID IB WR13167.D	DF 1	Analy 10/09/	zed B ; 16 S.	y Pr L 09/	ep Date /28/16	Prep Batch OP62027	Analytical Batch GWR513
The QC rej	ported here applies to	the foll	owing samp	ples:			Method: SW84	6 8015C
FA37200-1								
CAS No.	Compound		Result	RL	MDL	Units	Q	
	TPH (C10-C28)		ND	0.050	0.020	mg/l		
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoverie	s		Limi	ts			
84-15-1	o-Terphenyl		127%	50-13	81%			



Blank Spike Summary Job Number: FA37200

Account: Project:	CCCAD Complia Quik Stop 51; Oa	ance & C kland, C	Closure, Iı CA	nc.				
Sample OP62027-E	File ID 3S WR13166.D	DF 1	Ana 10/0	lyzed 09/16	By SJL	Prep Date 09/28/16	Prep Batch OP62027	Analytical Batch GWR513
The QC re	eported here applies to	the foll	owing sai	mples:			Method: SW84	6 8015C
FA37200-1								
CAS No.	Compound		Spike mg/l	BSP mg/l	BSP %	Limits		
	TPH (C10-C28)		1	0.764	76	60-128		
CAS No.	Surrogate Recoverie	8	BSP	Li	imits			
84-15-1	o-Terphenyl		75%	50)-131%			



* = Outside of Control Limits.

Matrix Spike/Matrix Spike Duplicate Summary Job Number: FA37200

	Account: Project:	CCCAD Compliance & Closure, Inc. Quik Stop 51; Oakland, CA										
	Sample OP62027-MS	File ID WR13171.	DF D 5	Anal 10/09	yzed 9/16	By SJL	Prep Date 09/28/16	Pre OP	ep Batch 62027	Ana GW	lytical Batch R513]
	OP62027-MSD	WR13172.	D 5	10/09	9/16	SJL	09/28/16	OP	62027	GW	R513	
	FA37200-1	WR13170.1	D 5	10/09	9/16	SJL	09/28/16	OP	62027	GW	R513	
	The QC reporter	ed here applies	s to the follo	wing san	nples:			Metho	od: SW8	46 8015	С	J
5 No.	Compound		FA37200-1 mg/l Q	Spike mg/l	MS mg/l	MS %	Spike mg/l	MSD mg/l	MSD %	RPD	Limits Rec/RPD	
	TPH (C10-C28)		0.773	1.92	2.32	80	1.92	2.41	85	4	60-128/33	
5 No.	Surrogate Reco	veries	MS	MSD	ŀ	FA37200-1	Limits					
5-1	o-Terphenyl		89%	93%	8	36%	50-131%					

7.3.1 7

Field logs

CCI Frei:	4 12216-2	COMPLIANC	F & CTÓSTR	E TNO	Sp	lit floor		
Well ID. :	MW-5.		Date :	Sep	8 7 7 2	louime Te	ech i eren	
Pump Type : Dedicated/Po	Hypersleam	2 	Chain of	Custody	/ Doc. #	-		
Depth of cas	ing: <u>28.3</u> (1 0540	Casing D	iameter	: _	2" NII		
Depth of wat Time of le	er: evel:)	Volume	Factor :				
Water in Casi Time Pump o	n:	2.0	Gallons / Initial Flo	' Casing w Rate	Vol. :		<u>Bur Ely</u> E	
Time Pump C	M/ne Replace	W - 82/178 	Meas. by flow met	Q = grad. cy er-other	gpm : /linder-bi :	 ucket 	Д	
Time Q	Gal. Removed	pН	Femp C) 70 170	SC -	740500	DTW	
09:5 N/1	4	6,32	71.1	0.29	1337	34	- 36	
	NoPurge				1	s Anderte - y den som det er sint men gesenen	line and the second	
	a waa ka waxaa ka wa					: 		
	and the second sec		1					
			н	2 ⁰ Leve	l at time	of sampling	:	
	Rep. 1 Rej	p. 2 Re	ep. 3				Calibrated prin tescup	
Final pH				H meter C meter	Ser. #	Andranasia and a tomorphic and a summ	Calib.:(Yes / No Calib : Yes / No	
Final C			——— н	2 ⁰ lev. S	Ser. #		9.1	
		<u></u>		2	- ^			
Sample I.D. :	<u>WW-S</u>	Т	ime Collecte	d: _	040		an ga yan yana ana afa afa ang katalang maga	
Requested Analyses:Set ColSample Container (Size/Preserv.)4 Vora 40 mole 40 mole Fondial (11 40 mole								
Comments :		-	Signa		CIM	palme		

CIPratizzis-Z. COMPLIANCE & CLOSURE, INC. Blaine Tech Spirit									
Well ID. : <u>MW-10</u>	R	Date: Sept. 7 2016							
Pump Type : <u>Hydros</u> Dedicated/Portable (circle or	16214: ne)	Chain of Custody Doc. # :							
Depth of casing :	2.91		Casing Diameter :	2"					
Depth of water :	3.43		Volume Factor :	115					
Water in Casing (ft) :	. At aster. I	(Gallons / Casing Vol. :						
Time Pump on :	939 New	I	Initial Flow Rate Q = gpm : () /-						
Time Pump Off : August And Street flow meter-other :									
Time Q Gal. Remov	ed pH	00	Temp & SC nu	Turbidity ORD					
0940 N/A 1 6.93			72,1 1696	999 -113					
NO PURGE									
		and the second se							
		1	H ₂ O Level at time	e of sampling :					
Rep. 1	Rep. 2	Rep. 3	<u>}</u>	,					
Final pH		er en sen sen sen sen sen sen sen sen sen	pH meter Ser. #	Calib.: Yes / No					
Final T C			H ₂ O lev. Ser. #	Callb., 1657 No					
	L_	yunday,	2						
Sample I.D. : $MW-$	IOR	Time Collected : 0944.							
Requested Analyses :		Samp (Size	Sample Container (Size/Preserv.) <u>400A 40 m/</u> <u>h01, ten 1434 40 m/</u>						
Comments: <u>See Coc</u> Signature: <u>MMAUME</u>									

	COMPLIANCE & CLOSURE, INC.						CCI: #
Well ID. :	MW-51	EXXON)	Date :		9/23/1	6	
Pump Type : Dedicated/Porta	able (circle o	ne)	Chain	of Custoo	dy Doc. # :	*	******
Depth of casing	:	29.30	Casing	g Diamete	er:	2"	
Depth of water	:	<u>< 82</u>	Volun	ne Factor	:	2. 163 gol	/ <i>Ct</i>
Water in Casing	ı:	13.48	Gallon	s / Casing	\$ x 3		
Time Pump on :	and an and a second		Initial	Flow Rate Q =	= gpin :	= 6.57	ş (1
Time Pump Off	·		Meas. flow m	by grad.@ neter-othe	cylinder-buck er :	iet	
Time Q	Gal. Remov	ved pH	l Temp	OBF	sc	€£ 0,0	DIW
8:35	2	7,	1 67	. 39	1436	1.85 49	le -135
8:50	Z	. 7,	1 67	03	1472	1.82 0-10	1 159
9:10	3	7,1	66	96	1487	1.79 45	e - 161
	Total = T	siq siq	shtly cloud	s, mod	erale proc	hick adom	
ing and a second se		C 12 ac	10	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	»]]	and An	de che a des
1992 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997			<u>n von</u>	<u>1.3 47.9</u>	cleng	proper pro	
				H ₂ 0 Lev	vel at time of	sampling	-
	Rep. 1	Rep. 2	Rep. 3	i			
Final pH			and the second second	pH mete	er Ser. # <u> </u>	<u>95-396</u> Ca	alib.: (es / No
Final T C				SC mete	er Ser. #	¥52-336 C	alib.: (Yes) / No
Final S C	<u> </u>			H ₂ 0 lev.	Ser. #	9.000 (PB) (PB)	
Sample I.D. :	Mu	E (EXXON)	- Time Colle	cted :	91	15	•
Requested Analyses :	See chain	of custody	Sample Co (Size/Pres	ntainer erv.)			-
Comments :			Sig	inature:	Jang R.	mill.	

.